Mondut .\ Coniny
Charles J. Aseinwall

From: Jenn Cederberg <jcederberg@millis.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 2:44 PM

To: Charles Aspinwall

Subject: Warrant Article: VMB Carpeting

Charlie, could you please place an article on the Town Meeting Warrant to re-carpet the common area and two offices in
the COA (54,030), Room 130 ($6,750), the Recreation Office ($4,345), and the BOS/Town Administrator Offices ($8,750)
for a total of $23,875? | have the quotes to back up these estimates from a vendor on the state contract list.

Thanks,

Operations Director

Office of the Town Administrator and Board of Selectmen
Town of Millis

Veterans Memorial Building

900 Main Street

Millis, MA 02054

# (508) 376-7040

= (508) 376-7053

‘% jcederberg@millis.net

Kindly remember that the Secretary of State has deemed email a public record.



